STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR June 17, 1985 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Chaveroo Operating Company
c/o Daryl McBride

Woodleaf Apt. #1A

Hobbs, NM 88240

SUBJECT: State O #22-F in Sec. 12, T17S, R32E

Dear Mr. McBride:

This letter is our third attempt to get something done about the
proper temporary abandonment of your State O #22, a shutin injection
well in the Maljamar Grayburg/San Andres Pool. We wrote to Monument
Energy in 1982 and 1983 without receiving any response. The well has
not been owned by Chaveroo Operating for over a year.

As you know, our rules require that injection wells which have been
inactive for a period of 6 months or more should have the injection

interval isolated by a cement plug or a CIBP and the casing pressure
tested.

If you choose to leave the well as a shutin injection or disposal well
you will need to set a CIBP above the injection interval and pressure
test the casing within the next 60 days. We require 24-hour notice on
this type work in order that we may witness.

Your other options are: (1) test the casing and put the well on production,
(2) plug and abandon.

A reply will be expected within 2 weeks.
Very truly yours,
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